
 

67-022-15 Wolfe House  
5617 Ruatan Street  
Berwyn Heights 
Built in 1889 by Andrew B. Stine, this large three-story frame dwelling combines Second Empire 
and Queen Anne stylistic elements. Originally it was adorned with window shutters, a bracketed 
cornice, and a belt course of pressed tin shingles. The Chinese-inspired fretwork of the porch railing 
has been recreated using a 1909 photograph of the dwelling. One of the first houses built in the 1888 
subdivision of Charlton Heights (now Berwyn Heights) it reflects the Second Empire style which is 
rare in Prince George’s County. The Wolfe family has owned the property since 1978. 


